PW121311-20

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 4:33 PM

To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are

the responses given.
Name: Gale Holbrook

Street address: 3985 Parkridge Dr.

City, State, Zip: Rapid City

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 3
Daytime Phone: 685-341-4902

Evening Phone: 685-398-2757

Email Address: n/a

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Beautification Committee

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Owned and managed a 75 unit
mobile home park for many years. Standard oil agent in Lemmon, SD for many years.

Education, license, certification, & experience: Served on the committe for many years

(original committee) 61%7 Coin el ] 19846~ "G95

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: On the City Council as well as
County Commission terms 1998-2002 & 2006-2010.

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying: Has passion in the interest of beautifying Rapid City. Would appreciate the
opprotunity to work with this committee.



PW121311-20

————— Original Message-----

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org [mailto:websiteforms@rcgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:38 PM

To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest

Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of
Rapid City website. Here are the responses given.
Name: Jim White

Street address: 5308 Timberline Trail
City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD,57702
City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in):
5

Daytime Phone: 341-4412

Evening Phone: 348-3696

Email Address: whiz@swsupply.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Journey

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): I am a fan of the
arts and history. Served on RCBC for 15 years and chairman for about half that

time
Education, license, certification, & experience: 2 B M.Ed,S degree,doctoral

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Police Auxiliary
(founder), past Shrine unit commander, others

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to
which you are applying: Wrote grants giving the City over $250,000 for
beautification



PW121311-20

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2011 9:28 PM

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
Name: Thomas Allén

Street address: 3639 W. St. Louis

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD 57782

City resident: Yes

Ward (see 1link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are inj}: 5
Daytime Phone: 721-8859

Evening Phone: 721-8859

Email Address: tallenf@rushmore.com

Please 1list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Beautification Comnittee

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Curremtly serving on committee
and term is expiring. Many years volunteering at Journey Museum gardens & Kiwanis-Mary Hall

Park.

Education, license, certification, & experience: BS Floriculture & Ornamental Horticulture
and SD Master Gardener

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Parks & Rec Advisory Committee,
Kiwanis-Mary Hall Park Committee president for three years, Past President of Downtown
Kiwanis, formerly (six years)on Pennnington County Extension Advisory Board

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying: Completing first term on the Beautificatio Committee



PW121311-20

Peacock Wanda

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are

the responses given.
Name: DelRita Schouten

Street address: 1169 Valley Drive

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD 57703

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): gl__
Daytime Phone: 665-342-£933

Evening Phone:

Email Address: drdschouten@yahoo.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Beautification
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Member for 3 years

Education, license, certification, & experience: Previous member. Graduate BH State, teacher.
Pennington Co. election board

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Pennington Co. election board,
driver safety program for AARP, teach water aerobics at YMCA

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the commitiee or committees to which you
are applying:





